

Kristy S. Dougherty

251 Park Avenue Park Ridge, New Jersey 07656
tele & fax 201-573-0657 email kristy@peterwellsarchitect.com

Career Overview

Through my experience I have worked on commercial, residential (single and multi-family), institutional, human services, tenant fit-out, hospitality and adaptive reuse projects ranging in scale. My expertise ranges from schematic and conceptual design through construction documents and includes surveying and construction administration. My background also involves experience and interest in marketing and business development but my focus is on architectural design and construction. I recently completed the intern development program and will begin taking my architectural registration exams.

Education

2008 Bachelor of Architecture, Philadelphia University
2007 Supplement to B. Arch, American University of Rome

Registrations

NCARB registered Architectural Intern

Professional Affiliations

2007 Design X Capstone exhibitor at Philadelphia University, Habitat for Humanity Montgomery County, PA design and build volunteer, Women in Architecture

Professional Career

July 2013- Present Peter Raymond Wells Architect LLC, Park Ridge, New Jersey
Responsible for project coordination and design ranging from schematic to construction documentation.

May 2008 - June 2013 Project Coordinator, Barton Partners, Norristown, Pennsylvania
Execution of Project Documentation (SD, DD, CD) through CA, while supervising Technical staff – from recognizing staffing needs, team building, monitoring, teaching and otherwise coordination technical staff to be capable and effective in the production of project documents. Assisted in gaining approvals and drafting proposals while consistently coordination with consultants. Assisted firm wide marketing and business development during the absence of the marketing director for a 6 month interim. Produced marketing collateral, submitted requests for proposals, and represented firm at multiple marketing related events.

Sept. 2006 – Jan. 2007 AGG Architecture Inc., Wayne, Pennsylvania
June 2007 – Sept. 2007 Led schematic design through construction documents on residential and commercial projects.

May 2006 - Aug. 2006 Bristol-Myers Squibb, Lawrenceville, New Jersey
Assisted architects, engineers, interior designers, project and building managers, and space planners on various projects for 2 million sq ft facility. Organized and updated company drawings and documents for multiple facilities. Produced document packets and drawings for small scale, on-site projects, coordinated projects with engineering and architectural firms for large scale projects.